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Ms. Martha C. Brand
Leonard Street and Deinard @ RECElgD

Suite 1500, 100 South 5th St. Q

Minneapolis, MN 55402
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Dear Ms. Brand: ’\>O KQ Q®
Re: Investi éon g&@)C %tal Contamination, UMET Inc. Site,
SN

Amery sc
We have rev che Foth b@h Dyke correspondence of September 21,
1987 concer ng on-site & ities at the Electro-Craft facility in
Amery, onsin

nd to close ﬁgz file on the subject investigation when the
wing tasks a ompleted and documented:

Abandon (Z>f the underground storage tanks. A copy of DILHR form
SBD-74 form enclosed) documenting the abandonment should be sent
to fe inclusion in the file.

2. Abandonment of the groundwater menitoring wells. Upon abandonment,
the attached forms must be completed and returned to me for
inclusion in the file.

In addition, we request that UMET, Inc. notify this department of any
changes in operating status of the facility (new owners, new occupants,
new processes, different production lines, etc.). If future activities
at the facility present the possibility of hazardous substances being
spilled/released to the loading dock sumps, the Department may require
an alternate surface runoff drainage system.



Upon completion of the aforementioned items, we will consider the
subject investigation closed down. If you have any comments or
questions concerning this letter, please direct them to me at
715-822-3590. Your cooperation, as always, is appreciated.

Sincerely, 6
/Yo o 3
Dave Hanson @

Water Supply Specialist Q

DNH:dh Q

cc: Charles Dayton \O \

. Pepin, Dayton, Herman, Grahn vg'tts, P.A. 6
N\

930 Lumber Exchange . Q

10 So. 5th St. N
S e>

Minneapolis, MN 55402

Timothy P. Doran, P.E. ?A@
Foth & Van Dyke & A

P.0. Box 19012 5&\ %)
Green Bay, WI° 7 9(6Q
Gary LeRoy - Spoo@ P,
Mark Giesfeldt - @
Linda Wymore 6@5





